
saferbromley 

partnership 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Members of the  
 

safersafersafersaferbromley partnershipbromley partnershipbromley partnershipbromley partnership    

STRATEGIC GROUP 

 Councillor Tim Stevens J.P. (Chairman) 
 Stephanie Roberts, (Borough Police Commander) (Vice-Chairman) 

 

 Daniel Cartwright, (Borough Commander, Fire Services) 
Rob Clarke, (London Probation Service) 
James Cleverly, (Police and Crime Committee, Greater London Authority) 
Susan Clinton, (Affinity Sutton) 
Paul Cook, (London Ambulance Service) 
Nigel Davies, (LBB Director, Environmental Services) 
Clive Davison, (LBB Assistant Director, Public Protection) 
Sarah Denton, (Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime) 
Rachael Lloyd, (London Probation Service) 
Colin Maclean, (Community Links Bromley) 
Paula Morrison, (LBB Assistant Director, Public Health) 
Jo Oakley, (Deputy Borough Commander) 
Doug Patterson, (LBB Chief Executive) 
Lulu Pearce, (Ethnic Communities Programme Manager) 
Gill Rose, (Federation of Bromley Housing Associations) 
Laurie Taylor, (intu Bromley) 
Paula Tucker, (UK Border Agency) 
Rob Vale, (LBB Trading Standards Manager) 
Angela Wilder, (Magistrates Court) 
Non Voting Members: Councillor Reg Adams and Councillor Julian Benington 

 
 A meeting of the Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group will be held at 

Committee Rooms, Bromley Civic Centre on THURSDAY 13 MARCH 2014 at 
10.00 am  

 
A G E N D A 

 

1  
  

INTRODUCTIONS / APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  
  

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING / MATTERS ARISING (Pages 3 - 12) 

3  
  

ILLEGAL MONEY LENDING PRESENTATION  

Contact for this Agenda: Steve Wood 

Tel: 020 8313 4316 
E-mail: stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk 
London Borough of Bromley 
4 March 2014 



 
 

4  
  

CHAIRMAN'S UPDATE  

5  
  

BOROUGH COMMANDER'S UPDATE  

6  
  

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT  REPORT  Q3 (LBB AND MET) (Pages 13 - 16) 

7  
  

UPDATE ON SAFER BROMLEY PARTNERSHIP STRATEGIC GROUP/SAFER 
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD  

8  REPORTS FROM SUB-GROUPS  

 (Youth Offending Service, Bromley Community Engagement Forum, Arson Sub-
Group, Borough Resilience Forum and Operational Tasking) – (Verbal reports)  
 

9  
  

COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE  

10  
  

INFORMATION ITEMS  

a BOROUGH COMMANDERS NEWSLETTER (Pages 17 - 24) 

11  
  

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

12  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  

 The date and time of the next meeting of the restructured Strategic Group will be set in 
due course.  
 

13  
  

INFORMATION ITEMS  

 
  



1 
 

SAFER BROMLEY PARTNERSHIP STRATEGIC GROUP 
 

Minutes of the meeting held at 10.00 am on 2 December 2013 
 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Tim Stevens J.P. (Chairman) 
 

  
 
 

Councillor Julian Benington 
Councillor Kate Lymer 
 

Rob Clarke, (London Probation Service) 
Nigel Davies, (LBB Director, Environmental Services) 
Clive Davison, (LBB Assistant Director, Public Protection) 
Sarah Denton, (Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime) 
Amanda Evans, (Bromley Community Engagement Forum) 
Terry Gooding, (Bromley Fire Service) 
Colin Maclean, (Community Links Bromley) 
Paula Morrison, (LBB Assistant Director, Public Health) 
Doug Patterson, (LBB Chief Executive) 
Lulu Pearce, (Ethnic Communities Programme Manager) 
Rob Vale, (LBB Trading Standards Manager) 
 

 
Also Present: 

 
Terry Belcher, (Bromley Community Engagement Forum) 
Lisa Charman, (London Probation Service) 
Susie Clark, (LBB Communications Officer) 
Clare Elcombe, Domestic Abuse Strategy Coordinator 
DCI Andrew Furphy, (Metropolitan Police) 
Alf Kennedy, (Bromley Neighbourhood Watch) 
Paul King, (LBB Head of Bromley Youth Support Programme) 
Paul Lehane, Head of Food Safety, Occupational Safety and Licencing 
Amanda Mumford, (LBB Community Safety Coordinator) 
Peter Sibley, (Anti Social Behaviour Co-ordinator) 
 

 

1 INTRODUCTIONS / APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Action 

Apologies were received from Steph Roberts, Borough Commander 
and Jo Oakley, Deputy Borough Commander. DCI Andrew Furphy 
attended as the substitute member for the Police. Apologies were also 
received from Councillor Reg Adams, and from James Cleverly 
(Chairman of the London fire and Emergency Planning Authority). 
Apologies were also received from Steve Lewis, Bromley Council’s 
Emergency Planning Manager. Further apologies were received from 
Angela Wilder and Valerie Morgan from the Courts Service.   
 

 

2 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING / MATTERS ARISING 
 

Action 

There were no matters arising.  

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 
 

2 

It was AGREED that the minutes of the meeting held on 19th 
September 2013 be approved. 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S UPDATE (Verbal Update) 
 

Action 

The Chairman advised the Partnership that the proposed visit of the 
London Mayor had been postponed, as it was scheduled for the same 
time as the Chancellor’s Autumn Budget Statement. It was hoped that 
the visit could be re-instated for January 2014. It was noted that an 
agenda for Boris Johnson’s visit needed to be clarified in order to 
make the best use of his time when he came. Various possibilities for 
the visit were suggested; these included visiting the CCTV centre, a 
visit to the Youth Offending Team, a Domestic Abuse Centre, or a visit 
to Probation Services. It was hoped that Member feed back would be 
provided, and that this would then aid in the formulation of a specific 
agenda. Further suggestions were that Boris Johnson could make a 
visit to Bromley Police Station or to one of the areas where Operation 
Crystal was operative. It was suggested that any ideas for the visit be 
directed to the Chairman or Committee Clerk.   
The Chairman updated the Partnership with regard to the Council’s 
Anti Social Behaviour Initiative, and made it clear that he was looking 
at long term solutions. It was noted that Operation Crystal was 
currently operative in areas which included the Groves Estate, Cray 
Valley West, Mottingham and Orpington. The success of these 
initiatives would bear a direct correlation to the quality of intelligence 
received. It was also important to partner with housing associations to 
provide effective solutions and deterrents. A meeting was scheduled 
for 12th December 2013 to discuss operations relating to the Groves 
Estate, and to discuss plans for operations in Kimberley Road. Ward 
Members would be fully informed, and with this in mind, a meeting 
was scheduled with Mottingham Ward Members next week. It was 
also announced that an operation was being planned for the Biggin 
Hill area in the near future, and that Councillor Julian Benington had 
been informed of this by the Chairman. It was further noted by DCI 
Andrew Furphy that the percentage of theft and burglary offences on 
the Groves Estate had decreased considerably because the Police 
had targeted named individuals. The Chief Executive confirmed that 
the Leader of the Council had been in discussion with Housing 
Associations to find ways of partnering on these initiatives. 
The Chairman invited Paul King, Head of Bromley Youth Offending 
Service to provide a summary of the findings from the recent HMIP 
and Ofsted Inspection of Safeguarding in the YOS and Probation 
Trust.  
At the start of November 2014, the Bromley YOT, Probation Trust, 
Bromley Children’s Social Care and the police were subject to a 3 day 
thematic inspection of safeguarding practice across these agencies. 
Bromley was 1 of 5 YOTs who were to be inspected. The inspectors 
were looking at the quality and timeliness of assessments and 
referrals, the action taking to safeguard individual children and young 
people who are known to these services and the strength of systems 

 

Page 4



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 

 

3 
 

for sharing case information. The feedback to organisations was 
detailed case by case and identified areas for improvement as well as 
strengths. The final report will be published after April 2014 and will 
not identify or judge individual authorities in relation to themes or 
recommended areas for improvement but may identify individual 
authorities for best practice. The informal feedback given at the end of 
the inspection of the YOT is positive overall.  Inspectors described 
Bromley YOS as a safe, well managed service.  They identified some 
very positive practice despite the cases being inspected being 
described as very difficult, complex young people and they found that 
communication between Children’s Social Care and the YOS is 
generally effective. Inspectors described agency intelligence held by 
the YOT about cases as very detailed but encouraged that  more 
consideration be given to making use of that information to predict 
future patterns of offending. Informal feedback given at the end of the 
inspection of the local probation trust had found that roughly three 
quarters of their cases were well managed with further work required 
in terms of Probation Services’ relationship with Bromley Children’s 
Social Care Services, in terms of information sharing and the quality 
and timeliness of referrals. It was noted that Probation Services were 
re-evaluating the nature of their report writing for Core Case Panel’s, 
and that they were seeking to introduce a more social work orientated 
approach. 
 

4 BOROUGH COMMANDER'S UPDATE (Verbal Update) 
 

Action 

DCI Andrew Furphy provided the Police update on behalf of the 
Borough Commander. It was noted that with respect to overall crime 
targets set by MOPAC, Bromley Police were 8% ahead of target. It 
was also noted that the number of total notifiable offences were down 
by 6.5%. It was highlighted that statistics for residential burglary, non 
residential burglary, personal theft and vehicle theft were all down. 
The Partnership heard that at the previous meeting it was reported 
that personal theft had increased by 24%, this figure had dropped to 
10%, so the figures were improving. DCI Andrew Furphy updated the 
Partnership on Operation Bumble Bee (anti burglary initiative) that this 
had been successful. The operation was due to continue until the end 
of the second week of January 2014. In this regard it was highlighted 
that there had been a 33% increase in successful burglary resolutions 
in the last six weeks, compared to the previous six weeks. This was 
due to good intelligence and appropriate use of forensics. The 
Chairman expressed his thanks to the Police for their great efforts in 
respect of crime reduction during the key days of Halloween and 
Bonfire Night. It was noted that in this context, Bromley was one of the 
best performing boroughs, and that only Bromley and Greenwich had 
achieved crime reduction figures for these key dates.       
 

 

5 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORT QUARTER TWO (LBB 
AND MET) 
 

Action 

Page 5



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 
 

4 

This report was expounded by Mr Rob Vale (Head of Trading 
Standards).  
It was noted that during the reporting period, the Borough experienced 
a reduction of 317 incidents of total ASB when compared to the same 
period last year. It was mentioned that the incidents of total noise and 
nuisance increased in the last quarter when compared to the previous 
quarter, but that this was because it was summer time, and was 
essentially a seasonal issue. It was anticipated that further MOPAC 
and ASB initiatives would have an impact and bring the figures back 
down. It was noted that the Borough had experienced a reduction of 
11 incidents of reported fly tipping when compared to the same period 
last year. It was further noted that the Borough had experienced a 
reduction of 375 incidents of graffiti ASB reported when compared 
with the same period last year. It was noted that Operation Winter 
Night was continuing, and that this was targeted particularly at 
Licensed Premises.   
 
It was AGREED that the Performance Review Report 2013/2014 
(Quarter 2) be endorsed. 
 

 

6 UPDATE ON SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD/SAFER 
BROMLEY PARTNERSHIP STRATEGIC GROUP 
 

Action 

This report was drafted by Amanda Mumford (Community Safety 
Coordinator) to update the Partnership on the proposals for the 
introduction of the Safer Neighbourhood Board, as requested by the 
Mayor’s Office for London. It was noted that The Safer 
Neighbourhood Board (SNB) would be a non statutory body that 
would hold the Safer Bromley Partnership to account. It was with relief 
that the Partnership received the briefing guidance after a previous 
delay. It was noted that the SNB would be responsible for appointing 
its own Chairman. It was further noted that subsequent to this, the 
Chairmanship of the Safer Bromley Partnership (SBP) would be a 
matter of discussion, although there was a likelihood that the 
Chairmanship would devolve to the Borough Commander. The SBP 
would no longer meet four times a year, but would meet twice a year 
instead, and take on a more strategic role. To some extent it could be 
said that the SNB would be taking over from the SBP. It was however 
anticipated that both board and panel would work together. It was 
anticipated that most of the membership of the SBP would transfer to 
the SNB. The Partnership looked at the roles and composition of the 
SNB as outlined in the MOPAC briefing document. It was noted that 
there was a key emphasis on community participation. It was 
anticipated that the SBP would become smaller and more strategic 
and focused. It was anticipated that the first formal meeting of the 
SNB would be in April 2014. 
Funding would be provided from MOPAC to run the SNB. 
Approximately £5200.00 of this fund would be allocated for 
administration costs. The rest of the fund would be allocated in 
respect of projects that supported MOPAC’s seven key 

 

Page 6



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 

 

5 
 

neighbourhood crime types. It was important that the work of the SNB 
did not duplicate that of the SBP, and it was further stated that funding 
could only be applied for when the SNB Model had been agreed with 
MOPAC. The Chairman stated that the maximum tenure for Board 
membership would be three years, but that it would be prudent to 
appoint for lesser terms as that would give greater flexibility. It was 
confirmed that the SNB would met four times a year in public, and that 
one of these meetings would be in conjunction with the Crime 
Summit. It was anticipated that there would be ancillary meetings 
required in order to ensure a satisfactory level of link up with the local 
community. It was anticipated that Community Health Teams would 
attend, and that agendas would be “personalised” to meet the needs 
of particular communities. 
Councillor Bennington asked what would happen to the Bromley 
Community Engagement Forum (BCEF) and also what would happen 
to Ward Panels, as some of these panels were currently running well. 
It was expected that the BCEF would cease to exist in its current form, 
and would be incorporated into Neighbourhood Panels. Nigel Davies 
(LBB Director Environmental Services) said that he would expect that 
at Board level, it would be possible to pull together Board and 
Neighbourhood priorities.       
Mr Doug Patterson (LBB Chief Executive) felt that the evolution of the 
Safer Neighbourhood Boards presented a great opportunity, given the 
good relationships that already existed. Doug Patterson felt that it was 
a good opportunity to make things work, where previously things had 
seemed disjointed. Mr Nigel Davies noted that the main initial problem 
to be resolved was the composition of the Board membership, and 
who would be representing the community.  
The Chairman concluded that it was the case that the Board would 
evolve, and that it would be a good idea not to fill all the membership 
slots at the offset. The reasoning behind this was to allow the 
introduction of expertise as required in the evolution process. It was 
anticipated that the SNB would be set up by April 1st 2014, and that an 
update on this would be provided at the next meeting of the SBP in 
March. This would be the final meeting of the SBP in its current form.      
 
It was AGREED that the content contained in the report be noted. 
 
It was AGREED that Bromley’s Safer Neighbourhood Board 
would meet four times a year, with three formal meetings and 
one crime summit event involving the Board.   
 
It was also AGREED that the Safer Bromley Partnership would 
reduce the number of meetings to a minimum of two and that 
representation on the Partnership would reduce to four statutory 
agencies: 

• Met Police 

• London Fire Brigade 

• Health 

• MOPAC 

Page 7



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 
 

6 

• Probation 
 

7 SCRAP METAL INITIATIVE 
 

Action 

This report was drafted by Mr Paul Lehane (Head of Occupational 
Safety and Licensing). The purpose of the report was to update the 
Partnership on the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013. The Act had been 
introduced to combat the negative economic effects of illegal scrap 
metal dealing nationwide. A new scrap metal licensing regime had 
been introduced. Now scrap metal dealers would require a site licence 
and mobile collectors would also require a licence; this would be 
required per borough. Dealers were no longer allowed to pay cash, 
and the license would be for three years. In the future there was a 
possibility that Scrap Metal Licensing Panels may need to be formed. 
 
It was AGREED that the contents of the report be noted.     
  
 

 

8 DOMESTIC HOMICIDE REVIEW PROCESS (VERBAL UPDATE) 
 

Action 

An update on the Domestic Homicide Review Process was provided 
by Clare Elcombe. The origins of the review process lay in the 
Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims Act 2004. The Act now 
permitted a full review to be conducted after a murder or a suspect 
death. (Section 9). The process is similar to a Serious Case Review, 
and takes place after a suspect death. This process came into effect 
in 2011. The process can take about a year to complete and the panel 
would be chaired by an independent Chairman. The Review would 
take place in the Borough where the dead person previously resided. 
The reason for the Review Process would be to see what lessons can 
be learned (if any), and to improve multi agency working and 
communication if necessary.      
 

 

9 SAFEGUARDING VULNERABLE SCAM VICTIMS 
 

Action 

The report relating to Safeguarding Vulnerable Scam Victims was 
written by Rob Vale, Head of Trading Standards and Community 
Safety. The report was written to highlight the work being carried out 
by Bromley Trading Standards to identify victims of mass marketing 
fraud. It was clear that many of the victims of scam related activities 
were the elderly, and the vulnerable. DCI Andrew Furphy from the 
Metropolitan Police confirmed that twenty percent of victims were the 
elderly. Visits had been undertaken to potential victims to see what 
could be done to support them. It was important to have a good 
network and referral chain that could be utilised to support victims. 
These would include agencies such as CAB and Age UK. It was 
important that the referral chain and mode of referral be clear so that it 
could be effective. Bromley Trading Standards were working closely 
with Adult Safeguarding in order to facilitate appropriate referrals as 
required. Rob Vale indicated that he was looking to the Partnership to 

 

Page 8



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 

 

7 
 

build a support network. It was noted that sometimes it was difficult to 
reach elderly victims. Around four hundred visits were being planned 
to alleged perpetrators, and feed back was planned in April 2014. It 
was noted at the meeting that national talks were ongoing with the 
Post Office, as most of the scam mail was being delivered by Royal 
Mail. It was pointed out that much pressure was being on the Post 
Office by Trading Standards; it was also suggested that this matter 
could be brought to the attention of local MP’s with the intent that the 
matter be raised in Parliament. It was also noted that scam activities 
were being carried out directly by telephone, as well as via mail.  
 
It was AGREED that the contents of the report be noted. 
It was also AGREED that the Partnership would consider the 
options available for taking the project forward.       
 

10 INTEGRATED OFFENDER MANAGEMENT 
 

Action 

The Partnership studied a draft report that was set before them 
outlining the proposed IOM Operating Model for London. (IOM is 
Integrated Offender Management). Rob Clarke (Probation Services) 
led on expounding the report to the Partnership. The report outlined 
what Offender Management is, and what the vision was for London. It 
also outlined the roles of those partners involved such as the Local 
Authority, Police, the Probation Services and the Prison Service. It 
was noted that the process of Offender Management included dealing 
with the arrest, prosecution, detention, conviction and rehabilitation of 
offenders. IOM was an integral part of that process, and would rely for 
success on the key partners working together. The five principles of 
IOM (as defined by the Government) were outlined: 

• All partners tackling offenders together 

• Delivering a local response to local problems 

• Offenders facing up to their responsibilities 

• Making better use of existing programmes and governance 

• Particular emphasis would be on targeting high risk offenders. 
Rob Clarke explained that a key part of IOM was motivating the 
offender to change, and that the ability or motivation for change would 
depend on conditions existing in a person’s life termed, “Resettlement 
Pathways”. These pathways would include things like various forms of 
abuse and exploitation; mental and physical health, education, 
accommodation and employment. The plans for an IOM Board in 
Bromley were supported by MOPAC, the Borough Police Commander 
and Probation Services. In addition to motivational factors, it was 
made clear that the Police would still use robust enforcement action 
when required. It was noted that the IOM Board would need to be set 
up by 31st March 2014. Some funding would be required from the 
local authority. The Probation Service had currently contributed five 
thousand pounds, and there would be MOPAC funding released after 
2015. 
The Chairman indicated that the issue of funding contributed by 
Bromley Council would be a matter that would need to be referred to 

 

Page 9



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 
 

8 

the Executive. The question of Governance of the new IOM Board 
was raised. It was clarified that the IOM Board would be a strategic 
board, with oversight of the IOM scheme operating in the borough. 
The IOM Board would be answerable to a “Re-Offending Board”. The 
IOM Board would be chaired by a representative from either the 
Police or Probation Services. It would likely be the case that a 
Portfolio Holder would also need to be involved. Doug Patterson 
(Chief Executive) stated that it would be good for the Re-Offending 
Board to link effectively with the Safer Neighbourhood Board. Doug 
Patterson confirmed that the IOM Model had his full support, and that 
it was also a good idea to continue to invest in funding prevention 
rather than cure. Rob Clarke indicated that there may be a way to 
streamline the meetings of the Safer Neighbourhood Board with the 
Re-Offending Board. This was an idea supported by Nigel Davies 
(Director of Environmental Services). Paula Morrison (LBB Assistant 
Director of Public Health) suggested that secondary and primary 
health care organisations should be involved. It was also suggested 
that Youth Services and the Bromley Fire Brigade be involved. Colin 
Maclean (Community Links Bromley) suggested that that the 
Voluntary Sector Strategic Network participate. The issue of young 
people migrating from the Youth Offending Programme to adult 
services was also mentioned. It was stated that these young people 
would be picked up and successfully migrated over, and that this 
would be the subject of a future report.    
 
It was AGREED that the contents of the report be noted.              
 
 
 

11 REPORTS FROM SUB-GROUPS (VERBAL UPDATES) 
 

Action 

 
 
 
Substance Misuse Board: It was reported that the Substance Misuse 
Board had disbanded, and that it’s portfolio had been transferred over 
to the Health and Well Being Board.  
 
Youth Offending Service:  Paul King stated that there was little to 
report at this stage. It was noted however that all young people 
previously classified as “NEET” (not in education, employment or 
training) were now being allocated for something to do, or being 
allocated a mentor. 
 
Bromley Community Engagement Forum:  Amanda Evans stated a 
recent public meeting had been held in Anerley with around one 
hundred people in attendance. The main topic of the meeting was 
illegal money lending. Amanda Evans notified the Partnership that 
BCEF were looking to hold their next public meeting in January, in 
Orpington. Amanda Evans updated the Partnership on a Safer 

 

Page 10



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 

 

9 
 

Travelling Leaflet that had recently been published and disseminated. 
This could be viewed on the BCEF Website. It was planned that the 
third Annual Specialist Schools Conference be held on 7th March 
2014. Amanda Evans stated that at the previous Specialist School’s 
Youth Conference at the Glades (now Intu) the lanyard scheme had 
been launched to help vulnerable young adults to feel safe in the 
Centre. BCEF had recently been updated by Marjorie McClure that 
the young people concerned now feel safe to shop at the centre most 
weekends, which they had not done previously.  It was noted that a 
multi faith event was planned for 10th March 2014. It was further noted 
that The Manifesto Youth Conference was planned for 11th March 
2014. Amanda Evans informed the Partnership that during a 
Community Outreach Day in October; a reoccurring theme was 
persistent bullying endured by vulnerable adults on the Borough’s bus 
network. This was occurring mainly during the school run, and was 
apparently being carried out by a large group of uniformed children. In 
partnership with the Police and Strategic Business Support Services, 
a letter had been sent to all LBB schools, asking for their help to stop 
this abuse from reoccurring. Mencap has offered support in obtaining 
a resolution, and the Police have offered their support with how to 
report crime and how to log the incidents. Amanda indicated that 
BCEF would be willing to assist in identifying key community 
organisations that may be possible candidates for representation on 
the future Safer Neighbourhood Board. 
 
Arson Sub Group: An update was provided by Terry Gooding from 
London Fire Brigade. It was noted that there had been a marked 
reduction in both hoax calls and arson over the last ten years. The 
number of hoax calls over the last ten years had dropped by 67%, 
whilst the number fires starting deliberately had fallen by 82%. It was 
also noted that there was a marked drop in arson attempts during 
2012-2013 compared to 2011-2012, and much of this was attributed 
to Bromley’s Summer Diversionary Activities Programme. 
 
 
 
At this point, Mr Terry Belcher (BCEF) requested an update on the 
situation with regard to Waste 4 Fuel, as it was noted that the Fire 
Brigade had once again been in recent attendance. It was stated that 
the matter had gone back to court, and that it was hoped that the site 
would be cleared by March 2014. It was also noted that the Fire 
Service we not allowed to charge Waste 4 Fuel for attending.         
 
Borough Resilience Forum: Stephen Lewis sent his apologies and so 
no update was provided. 
 
 
 
 

12 COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE (VERBAL UPDATE) Action 

Page 11



Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2 December 2013 
 

10 

 

Susie Clark provided the Communications Update. 
The main emphasis on this occasion was on the publication of the 
Safer Bromley News. The Safer Bromley News provided an update on 
the 2013 Crime Summit and useful advice on how to prevent 
burglaries. There were also updates provided on the Bromley Youth 
Council, Domestic Abuse, Respect, Licensing, and the New Policing 
Model arriving in Bromley. Further advice was provided on keeping 
safe, and foiling fly tippers. An update was further provided on the 
Summer Activities Programme. Susie Clark informed the Partnership 
that an electronic version would be available shortly. The Chairman 
was very pleased with the publication, and thanked Susie Clark for 
her efforts. It was hoped that in the future, more precise data would be 
provided with respect to crime data for specific areas. 
 

 

13 BOROUGH COMMANDER NEWSLETTER 
 

Action 

14 INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

Action 

The Partnership was referred to the Borough Commander’s 
Newsletter, the contents of which were noted. 
 

 

15 ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Action 

Lulu Pearce (Ethnic Communities Programme Manager) reminded the 
Partnership about the multi faith event being held on the 10th Match 
2014. Lulu Pearce also informed the Partnership that Intu were 
working to combat Disability Hate Crime, and that their chosen partner 
was Mencap. Intu had provided relevant training to one hundred and 
fifty of their staff, and were also working closely with the Police. 
 
Terry Gooding from Bromley Fire Service drew attention to a colour 
newsletter that he had tabled entitled, “Orpington Fire Station News”. 
As the name suggests, this provided an update on the construction of 
the new Orpington Fire Station. It was also noted that the Fire 
Brigade’s Carol Service was going to be held on 11th December 2013.   
 
 

 

16 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 

Action 

It was noted that the next meeting of the Safer Bromley Partnership 
was scheduled for Thursday 13th March 2014. 
 
 

 

 
The Meeting ended at 12.00 pm 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 12



 

 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 SUMMARY 

 
1.1 This report is presented in order to update the Safer Bromley Partnership on the performance 

achieved against the targets set in the last year’s Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
2012/13. The report provides the latest performance monitoring data to 31st December 2013 
(Quarter 3). 

 
2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 The Strategic Group is asked to: 
 

• Note and comment on the performance information contained within the report. 
 

3 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

3.1 This report provides an update of performance at the end of Quarter 3 in the delivery year 
2013/2014.  
 

Performance Indicator 3 Reduction in Levels of Recorded Anti-Social Behaviour 

 

 

 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Oct- Dec 12 Jan- Mar 13 Apr - Jun 13 Jul – Sep 13 Oct- Dec 13

Total Anti- Social Behaviour

 
Meeting:   Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group 
 
Date:    13th March 2014 
 
Subject:   Performance Review 2013/2014 (Quarter 3) 
 
Author:  Pratheepan Jeyapragasam, Crime Analyst 
  pratheepan.jeyapragasam@bromley.gov.uk     
 

 

 
Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 

 2

 Oct- Dec 12 Jan- Mar 13 Apr - Jun 13 Jul – Sep 13 Oct- Dec 13 

Noise & Nuisance 589 579 801 1234 623 

Graffiti 530 539 404 412 257 

Fly Tipping / Rubbish 
Investigation 124 213 201 159 

98 

ASB to Council 81 85 83 123 83 

Total ASB 1324 1416 1489 1928 1061 

 
3.2 During the reporting period, the Borough has experienced a reduction of 263 (20%) incidents 

of ASB reported when compared with the same period last year. 
 

 

 

3.3 As can be seen from the figure above, during the reporting period (October-December 
2013), the Borough has experienced an increase of 34 (6%) incidents of Noise and 
Nuisance ASB reported when compared with the same period last year. 

 

 

 

3.4 As can be seen from the figure above, during the reporting period, the Borough has 
experienced a reduction of 21(20%) incidents of Fly Tipping ASB reported when compared 
with the same period last year. 
 

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400

Q3 2012/13 Q4 2012/13 Q1 2013/14 Q2 2013/14 Q3 2013/14

Total Noise& Nuisance

0

50

100

150

200

250

Q3 2012/13 Q4 2012/13 Q1 2013/14 Q2 2013/14 Q3 2013/14

Total Fly Tipping & Rubbish incidents

Page 14



 

 3

 

 

 
3.5 As can be seen from the figure above, during the reporting period, the Borough has 

experienced a reduction of 273 (51%) incidents of Graffiti ASB reported when compared 
with the same period last year.  

3.6 Cray Valley West, Chelsfield & Pratts Bottom, Orpington and Farnorough & Crofton were 
the main hotspots wards for reporting graffiti incidents. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3.7 October to December 2013 the Borough has experienced an increase of 2 (2%) incidents of 
ASB reported when compared with the same period last year. 
 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Q2 2012/13 Q3 2012/13 Q4 2012/13 Q1 2013/14 Q2 2013/14

Graffiti Calls

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Q3 2012/13 Q4 2012/13 Q1 2013/14 Q2 2013/14 Q3 2013/14

Total ASB to Council

Total ASB to Council Seasonal average

Page 15



 

 4

APPENDIX 1 
 
Performance Indicator Portfolios: 
 

Anti Social Behaviour Portfolio 

ASB: 
Noise & Nuisance 

ASB to Council 

Fly Tipping 

ASB to Police 

Graffiti 
 

Page 16



111

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

1111111111111111111111111 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 11111111111111111111111111111 1111111111111

TOTAL POLICING

Welcome to February’s newsletter.

Officers from Bromley took part in a major two week pan-London operation to increase awareness of security
and counter terrorism policing in London during January.

The initiative - known as Operation Penna - was the second operation of its kind run by the Metropolitan Police
Service. The first was held in December 2012 and involved co-ordinated activity focussed on reminding the
public, as well as police officers and staff, of the vital role we all can play in protecting London from terrorism.

Activity took place across all 32 boroughs between 13 - 24 January, with tactics including high visibility patrols
around crowded places such as shopping centres and transport hubs, and briefings to businesses. Officers
held 537 external briefings, with a total audience of 11,390 people, providing information explaining the ongoing
threat from terrorism and what can be done to protect the capital against it.

The operation was co-ordinated by the Counter Terrorism Protective Security Command (SO20) in partnership
with local policing colleagues across the MPS.

Operation Penna builds on our engagement with our communities and businesses in a variety of ways to
counter the threat from terrorism and improve the protection offered to local businesses from a terrorist attack.
Our aim was to raise awareness and improve protection from a terrorist attack and other crimes and it is
pleasing that we have managed to brief more than eleven thousand people on such an important subject and
this work will continue.

This operation also shows how proactive policing focusing on counter terrorism can also contribute to
combating other criminality as officers engaged in the operation made 181 arrests for offences including theft,
burglary and drugs supply and seized 32 vehicles across the Capital.

Everyone has a role to play in keeping London safe from terrorism and local officers are an integral part of the
way the MPS responds to the threat from terrorism, whether it is by deterring those who may be involved in
terrorist activity through high visibility patrols, or briefing businesses on how to protect their premises from
attack.

The threat to London from terrorism remains real and serious so we encourage the public to remain vigilant and
alert and to report anything suspicious to police.

Anyone who has any information about unusual activity or behaviour should contact the confidential Anti-
Terrorist Hotline on 0800 789 321. In the event of an emergency always dial 999.

Steph Roberts
Borough Commander

Agenda Item 10a

Page 17



22 2

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

22222222222222222222 22222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222 222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222 222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222 222222222222222

TOTAL POLICING

Large cannabis factory discovered in Crystal Palace Park Road

Officers patrolling in Crystal Palace Park Road, SE20 late one evening in January uncovered a large cannabis
factory operating in the area.

The officers from Bromley's North West Neighbourhood Policing Teams were on patrol in Crystal Palace Park
Road SE20, when they noticed a strong smell of cannabis in the area. As officers approached a detached
house, they noticed a man placing large bags inside a wheelie bin. The man saw police and immediately ran off
into Crystal Palace Park.

When officers entered the house they found that it had been converted into a cannabis factory, with four large
rooms set up with ventilating and heating equipment, and in excess of 500 fully grown cannabis plants inside.

The suspect had been in the process of cropping and moving the cannabis out of the address when disturbed by
police. Enquiries are still ongoing to trace the man.

This seizure represents a major and unexpected dent in the network of cannabis supply in the South East
London area and was brought about through proactive local neighbourhood policing.

Page 18



333

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

3333333333333333333333333333 33333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333 33333333333333333333333333333333 333333333333333

TOTAL POLICING

A violent robber has been jailed for 15 years for committing two knifepoint robberies in Bromley borough

Mark Allen, age 47, of Robina Close, Penge was found guilty of two counts of robbery and one count of

wounding with intent to do grievous bodily harm and was jailed at Croydon Crown Court last month for a total of

15 years. Allen had pled not guilty to all offences throughout his trial.

On 19 February 2013 at 22:10hrs Allen entered the RS Best Food and Wines store in Anerley Hill, threatening

staff with a knife and hammer before stealing £642 and cycling off.

On 24 February 2013 at 19:10hrs Allen entered the BP Petrol Station in Anerley Road, stealing £200 at

knifepoint and stabbing a 42 year old cashier who chased him twice in the back. The cashier required hospital

treatment for his wounds.

Allen was arrested on 13 March 2013 after being identified through CCTV. He was also forensically linked to the

discarded clothing and knives after his DNA was found on them. Sentencing was as below:

! Robbery on 24/02/13 - 9 years

! Wounding with intent on 24/02/2013 - 6 years, consecutive

! Robbery on 19/02/13 - 7 years, concurrent

Allen has 15 previous convictions for 27 offences dating back to 1982.

I hope these verdicts and the prison sentence handed down reassures residents of our capability and

determination to identify, locate and prosecute violent and prolific offenders such as Allen. Allen is a habitual

criminal and the sentence passed should act as a deterrent for those considering in engaging in this type of

crime.

Page 19



44 4

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

44444444444444444444 44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444 444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444 444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444 444444444444444

TOTAL POLICING

Man jailed for life for two Orpington rapes

! one count of robbery on 30 September 2011 in the Orpington area: sentenced to life imprisonment (min
of nine years)

! one count of robbery on 7 May in the Orpington area: sentenced to life imprisonment (min of nine years)

! one count of assault on a police officer in the Orpington area on 7 May: sentenced to 18 months.

All sentences to run concurrent.

The first incident occurred at approximately 02.40hrs on 30 September 2011. The 17-year-old victim was
walking along Church Hill, Orpington when Isted came up behind her, hit her to the back of the head and
dragged her into the graveyard of nearby All Saints Church where he subjected her to a prolonged rape before
robbing her of her handbag and a number of personal items including her mobile phone.

On 7 May 2013 Isted committed a second offence in the same location. At around 13.30hrs that day he
approached the second victim - a 27-year-old woman - from behind and threatened her with a knife before
raping her in the grounds of the church. A member of public who witnessed the incident alerted police and
officers on patrol nearby responded immediately. Isted was disturbed and ran off, but was chased by the
officers and arrested nearby.

He was found in possession of the victim's bank card and jewellery including her engagement ring. Unable to
account for how he came to be in possession of these items, he was subsequently charged in connection with
both incidents.

Isted has shown a total disregard for both victims in this case, forcing them to re-live their ordeal by pleading
not guilty to the offences. Both victims have shown immense courage in attending court and facing their
attacker throughout the three week trial.

A man convicted of the rape and robbery of two women in an Orpington
graveyard has been jailed for life.

James Steve Isted, 27, of Tintagel Road, Orpington was sentenced at
Croydon Crown Court for the following offences:

! one count of rape of a woman 16 years of age or over on 30
September 2011 in the Orpington area: sentenced to life
imprisonment (min of nine years)

! one count of rape of a woman 16 years of age or over on
Tuesday 7 May in the Orpington area: sentenced to life
imprisonment (min of nine years)

Page 20



555

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555 555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555 55555555555555555555555555555 55555555555555

TOTAL POLICING

Man jailed for preying on vulnerable teenage boy

A man who preyed on a vulnerable teenage boy at a leisure centre, and forced him to engage in oral sex, has
been sentenced to eight years imprisonment.

John Bartholomew, age 50, of Church Road, SE19 was found guilty at Croydon Crown Court, of rape and sexual
assault after attacking the 15-year-old boy.

The court heard how Bartholomew approached his victim at the Walnuts Leisure Centre in Orpington, on 9
October 2012 in the swimming pool changing rooms. The victim, who is autistic, was asked by Bartholomew,
who he recognised from previous visits to the venue, to follow him into his changing room - fearing for his safety,
the victim agreed.

Once inside the changing room, Bartholomew sexually assaulted his victim before performing oral sex on him.
Bartholomew then forced the victim to perform oral sex on him. The victim managed to escape from the
changing room and alerted staff who called police. Officers attended and Bartholomew was arrested as he left
the leisure centre.

DC Ann Downes from Sapphire, part of the Met's Sexual Offences, Exploitation and Child Abuse Command, led
the investigation. She said:

"Bartholomew preyed on this victim's vulnerability, manipulating the situation to isolate him and attack him.
He was found guilty by a jury and I welcome this conviction. I hope it serves as a warning to others who may be
tempted to pursue children in this way. Bartholomew is a dangerous man. It is likely that he stalked his victim
over a period of time and then struck when he thought he would go undetected.

The victim has found the courage to see his attacker convicted and I commend him and his family who have
shown immense strength through what must be an incredibly difficult time.

Bartholomew is now in prison and I would appeal to anybody else affected by this man's behaviour to come
forward and speak to police - specially trained officers and partner agencies will support you."

Page 21



66 6

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

6666666666666666666 666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666 66666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666666 6666666666666666666666666666666666666666666 666666666666666

TOTAL POLICING

Orpington man jailed for Handling stolen goods

A 21 year old man has been jailed for handling stolen goods after an 83 year old grandmother had her jewellery
stolen in a burglary.

Mark Mumford, age 21, of Sweeps Lane, St Mary Cray pled guilty to handling stolen goods at Bromley
Magistrates Court and was sentenced to six months imprisonment.

On 24 September 2013 an 83 year old woman returned home to find that it had been burgled and a quantity of
jewellery had been stolen. Mumford took a number of items of jewellery into a pawnbrokers in Orpington in
October, which was later identified as having been stolen in the burglary. He was traced and arrested at his home
address on 1st November.

Man jailed for sexual offences on buses in Bromley

A man has been jailed for six weeks for outraging public decency and sexual assault, committed on buses on
Bromley.

Michael Kowalski, 30, of Woolwich Road, Kent, was sentenced at Bromley Magistrates Court after pleading
guilty. He will also be placed on the sex offences register for seven years

On 23 October 2013, the victim, a 13-year-old girl , was on her way to school and was walking down the stairs
about to alight a route 320 bus near Downham Way, Bromley, when Kowalski grabbed her bottom. She
challenged him, but he ignored her, so she alighted and reported the incident.

Officers from the Bromley Safer Transport Team investigated and gathered intelligence on Kowalski, which
resulted in him being arrested at a bus stop in Bromley North on 19 December 2013.
He was interviewed and charged after making a full admission to the offence, as well as a previous offence in
April 2011, when he was travelling on a route 51 bus on Sevenoaks Way and was seen masturbating.

Page 22



777

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 77777777777777777777777777777777 7777777777777777

TOTAL POLICING

Contacting the police in Bromley

There are a number of ways that you can contact the police.

If a crime is currently taking place and you are in immediate danger, please always dial 999.

If you wish to contact the Metropolitan Police Service and it is not an emergency, please call our non-
emergency number, 101. You can request a visit from a local officer within 48 hours via this number too.

Certain categories of crime or incidents committed in the London area can now be reported over the internet,
as long as an urgent response is not required. Please visit the MPS website for further information –
www.met.police.uk

You can also contact any of our Neighbourhood Policing Teams by telephone or email – visit the MPS website
www.met.police.uk, type your postcode into the team finder and you’ll be directed to your local team’s webpage
which contains their contact details.

In non-emergency situations you can visit any Front Counter:

! Bromley Police Station, High Street, Bromley, BR1 1ER has a front counter open 24 hours a day

! Penge SNT base, Maple Road, Penge, SE20 8RE is open:

Monday to Friday (excluding public holidays) between 11am - 7 pm (closed 3pm- 4pm).

! West Wickham SNT base, 9 High Street, West Wickham, BR4 0LP is open:

Monday and Thursday: 1pm - 4pm
Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday: 10am - 1pm

There are also currently three Contact Points across the Borough. Contact points provide a convenient
opportunity to speak to the local police face to face. They are an alternative to visiting a police station front
counter for non urgent issues. These are:

! Biggin Hill SNT base, 192-194 Main Road, Biggin Hill, TN16 5DT

! Cray Valley SNT base, 43 - 45 High Street, St Mary Cray, BR5 3NJ

! Green Street Green SNT base, 49 High Street, Green St Green, BR6 6BG

Their opening times are:

Wednesday and Thursday evenings: 7pm - 8pm
Saturday afternoons: 2pm - 3pm

Page 23



88 8

Bromley

Borough Commander’s

Newsletter
February 2014

8888888888888888888 8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888 88888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888 88888888888888888888888888888888888888888888 88888888888888

TOTAL POLICING

Inspector Darren Murphy

Contact numbers for Safer Neighbourhood Teams in
the North East Neighbourhood

Bickley 020 8721 2610

Bromley Town 020 8721 2859

Chislehurst 020 8721 2612

Mottingham & Chislehurst North 020 8721 2889

Plaistow & Sundridge 020 8721 2613

Inspector David Antoine

Contact numbers for Safer Neighbourhood Teams in
the South West Neighbourhood

Biggin Hill 020 8721 2820

Bromley Common & Keston 020 8721 2607

Darwin 020 8721 2603

Hayes & Coney Hall 020 8649 3548

West Wickham 020 8721 2608

Inspector Ian Brown

Contact numbers for Safer Neighbourhood Teams in
the North West Neighbourhood

Clock House 020 8721 2615

Copers Cope 020 8721 2772

Crystal Palace 020 8721 2604

Kelsey & Eden Park 020 8721 2616

Penge & Cator 020 8649 3541

Shortlands 020 8721 2614

Inspector Paul Power

Contact numbers for Safer Neighbourhood Teams in
the South East Neighbourhood

Chelsfield & Pratts Bottom 020 8721 2605

Cray Valley East 020 8284 8113

Cray Valley West 020 8721 2611

Farnborough & Crofton 020 8721 2606

Orpington 020 8721 2729

Petts Wood & Knoll 020 8721 2609

Page 24


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING / MATTERS ARISING
	6 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT  REPORT  Q3 (LBB and MET)
	10a BOROUGH COMMANDERS NEWSLETTER

